APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP

ANCIENT ORDER OF HIBERNIANS IN AMERICA, INC.

| hereby apply for admission into the Ancient Order of Hibernians in America, Inc., and agree that my recep-
tion and continuance in said Order shall depend upon the truthfulness of my answers to the questions which
are hereto attached, which answers are made by me for the purpose of obtaining admission into the Order.

My neme is Residence
Occupation City State Zip
Age ... Bom on
{Day!) (Manth)  (Year) Business Address
What was your mother's maiden nome? Phone Mo.: Home ... Business ... ...

Are you Irish either by birth [ or descent [ (Chack which)
Were you ever o member of the Ancient Order of Hibernians,
Inc., and W so, in what city or town and State? ... ...

Are you a Romon Cathelic?
Have you complied with your refigious duties within the past
twelve months?
De you belong te amy Society to which the Catholic Church s
opposed? What wos the number of your Division?
Mame of your parish church What was the couse of your withdrowal? ..................

| do solemnly pledge my sacred word and honor that the answers | have given to the above questions are true.

PROPOSER'S CERTIFICATE

| he cartify on my homor as a member of the Ancient
Order of Hibernians, Inc., that | am acquainted with the cbove
applicant. | know him to be o proctical Catholic, and one
worthy in every way to become a member of this Order.

Proposer’s Signoture
Address

REPORT ON APPLICATION
Your Committes, to whom waos referred the application of

would respectfully report that we have investigated the quali-
fications of soid applicant For membership in the Anclent
Order of Hibernians, Inc.,, ond recommend him.

Committes,

DIVISION PRESIDENT'S CERTIFICATE

| hereby certify that this opplication hos beea read by
ma at a regular meeting and that the applicont has been
elected by the membership of this Division on the

[ R 12

Signed

FINANCIAL SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

| haroby certify that the initiotion fee of §

has been poid on the

day of 19

Signed




